

Information leaflet on the evolution of fees and charges applied by the European Aviation Safety Agency



Chapter I Article 3(4) and Chapter VI Article 19(1)(d) of Commission Regulation (EU) 319/2014 states that the amounts set out in Parts I, II of the Annex should be indexed to the inflation rate every year on the 1st January.

- As from 01st January 2015 all fees and charges are indexed at the rate of 0.7% (factor 1.007)
- As from 01st January 2016 all fees and charges are indexed at the rate of 0.0% (accumulated factor 1.007)
- As from 01st January 2017 all fees and charges are indexed at the rate of 0.1% (Accumulated factor 1.00801)
- As from 01st January 2018 all fees and charges are indexed at the rate of 1.5% (Accumulated factor 1.02313)
- As from 01st January 2019 all fees and charges are indexed at the rate of 1.8% (Accumulated factor 1.04154)

This leaflet aims to provide an overview of how the fees and charges applied by the Agency have evolved over time.

All fees and charges are denominated in euros.

Please note that this leaflet is provided for convenience only. All information provided within is of a general nature only and is not intended to address the specific circumstances of any particular individual or entity. It may be used as a tool of guidance but under no circumstances it may substitute, amend or otherwise affect in any way Commission Regulation (EU) No 319/2014. If at any time there is a discrepancy, inconsistency or conflict between the information provided in this leaflet and information in the above mentioned regulation, the latter shall prevail





#### **Contents**

Pa	rt I - Tasks charged as a flat fee	3
	Table 1: Type Certificates and Restricted Type Certificates (referred to in subpart B and subpart O in section A of the Annex I to Commission Regulation (EC) No 748/2012) (1))	3
	Table 2: Derivatives to Type certificates or Restricted Type Certificates	4
	Table 3: Supplemental Type Certificates (referred to in subpart E in Section A of the Annex I to Regulat (EC) No 748/2012)	
	Table 4: Major changes and major repairs (referred to in subparts D and M in Section A of the Annex I Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)	
	Table 5: Minor changes and minor repairs (referred to in subparts D and M in Section A of the Annex t Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)	
	Table 6: Annual fee for holders of EASA Type Certificates and Restricted Type Certificates and other Ty Certificates deemed to be accepted under Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 (referred to in subpart B and subpart O in Section A of the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)	•
	Table 7A: Design Organisation Approval (referred to in subpart J in Section A of the Annex I to Regulat (EC) No 748/2012)	
	Table 7B: Alternative Procedures of Design Organisation Approval (referred to in subpart J in Section <i>A</i> the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)	
	Table 8: Production Organisation Approval (referred to in subpart G in Section A of the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)	. 15
	Table 9: Maintenance Organisation Approval (referred to in Annex I, subpart F, and Annex II to Commission Regulation (EC) No 2042/2003 (1))	. 17
	Table 10: Maintenance Training Organisation Approval (referred to in Annex IV to Regulation (EC) No 2042/2003)	. 18
	Table 11: Continuing Airworthiness Management Organisation Approval (referred to in Part M Subpar of Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 2042/2003)	
	Table 12: Acceptance of approvals equivalent to 'Part 145' and 'Part 147' approvals in accordance witl applicable bilateral agreements	
PΑ	RT II - Tasks charged on an hourly basis	. 21
	Certification tasks or services charged on an hourly basis	. 21



#### Part I - Tasks charged as a flat fee

Table 1: Type Certificates and Restricted Type Certificates (referred to in subpart B and subpart O in section A of the Annex I to Commission Regulation (EC) No 748/2012) (1))

Aircraft and related products, parts and	Category	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from
appliances	Category	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	
			1,00801	1.02313	1.04154
Fixed Wing Aircraft	Over 150.000 kg	1.785.000,00		1.826.287,05	1.859.148,90
_	Over 50.000 kg up to 150.000 kg	1.530.000,00	1.542.255,30	1.565.388,90	1.593.556,20
	Over 22.000 kg up to 50.000 kg	510.000,00	514.085,10	521.796,30	531.185,40
	Over 5.700 Kg up to 22.000 Kg (including High-Performance-Aircraft)	382.500,00	385.563,83	391.347,23	398.389,0
	Over 2.000 kg up to 5.700 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	263.800,00	265.913,04	269.901,69	274.758,25
	Up to 2.000 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	13.940,00	14.051,66	14.262,43	14.519,07
	Very light Aeroplanes, Powered Sailplanes, Sailplanes	6.970,00	7.025,83	7.131,22	7.259,53
	Light Sport Aeroplanes	5.230,00	5.271,89	5.350,97	5.447,25
Rotorcraft	Large	464.000,00	467.716,64	474.732,32	483.274,56
	Medium	185.600,00	187.086,66	189.892,93	193.309,82
	Small	23.240,00	23.426,15	23.777,54	24.205,39
	Very light rotorcraft	23.240,00	23.426,15	23.777,54	24.205,39
Others	Balloons	6.970,00	7.025,83	7.131,22	7.259,53
	Airships Large	38.630,00	38.939,43	39.523,51	40.234,69
	Airships Medium	15.450,00	15.573,75	15.807,36	16.091,79
	Airships Small	7.730,00	7.791,92	7.908,79	8.051,10
Propulsion	Turbine engines with take-off thrust over 25 KN or take-off power output over 2.000 kW	395.000,00	398.163,95	404.136,35	411.408,30
	Turbine engines with take-off thrust up to 25 KN or take-off power output up to 2.000 kW	263.300,00	265.409,03	269.390,13	274.237,48
	Non turbine engines	34.860,00	35.139,23	35.666,31	36.308,08
	CS-22.H, CS-VLR App. B engines	17.430,00	17.569,61	17.833,16	18.154,04
	Propeller for use on aircraft over 5.700 kg MTOW	11.910,00	12.005,40	12.185,48	12.404,74
	Propeller for use on aircraft up to 5.700 kg MTOW	3.400,00	3.427,23	3.478,64	3.541,24
	CS-22J Class Propeller	1.700,00	1.713,62	1.739,32	1.770,62
Parts and Appliances	Value above EUR 20.000	8.780,00	8.850,33	8.983,08	9.144,72
	Value between EUR 2.000 and 20.000	5.020,00	5.060,21	5.136,11	5.228,53
	Value below EUR 2.000	2.910,00	2.933,31	2.977,31	3.030,88
	Auxiliary Power Unit (APU)	208.800,00	210.472,49	213.629,54	217.473,55



#### Table 2: Derivatives to Type certificates or Restricted Type Certificates

Aircraft and related		Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
products, parts and	Category	01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
appliances	▼ Property of the second of t	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
			1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Fixed Wing Aircraft	Over 150.000 kg	614.100,00	619.018,94	628.304,13	639.609,71
	Over 50.000 kg up to 150.000 kg	368.500,00	371.451,69	377.023,41	383.807,49
	Over 22.000 kg up to 50.000 kg	245.600,00	247.567,26	251.280,73	255.802,22
	Over 5.700 Kg up to 22.000 Kg (including High-Performance-Aircraft)	196.500,00	198.073,97	201.045,05	204.662,61
	Over 2.000 kg up to 5.700 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	93.000,00	93.744,93	95.151,09	96.863,22
	Up to 2.000 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	3.250,00	3.276,03	3.325,17	3.385,01
	Very light Aeroplanes, Powered Sailplanes, Sailplanes	2.790,00	2.812,35	2.854,53	2.905,90
	Light Sport Aeroplanes	2.090,00	2.106,74	2.138,34	2.176,82
Rotorcraft	Large	185.600,00	187.086,66	189.892,93	193.309,82
	Medium	116.000,00	116.929,16	118.683,08	120.818,64
	Small	11.600,00	11.692,92	11.868,31	12.081,86
	Very light rotorcraft	6.970,00	7.025,83	7.131,22	7.259,53
Others	Balloons	2.790,00	2.812,35	2.854,53	2.905,90
	Airships Large	23.200,00	23.385,83	23.736,62	24.163,73
	Airships Medium	9.280,00	9.354,33	9.494,65	9.665,49
	Airships Small	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
Propulsion	Turbine engines with take-off thrust over 25 KN or take-off power output over 2.000 kW	80.800,00	81.447,21	82.668,90	84.156,43
	Turbine engines with take-off thrust up to 25 KN or take-off power output up to 2.000 kW	69.600,00	70.157,50	71.209,85	72.491,18
	Non turbine engines	11.620,00	11.713,08	11.888,77	12.102,69
	CS-22.H, CS-VLR App. B engines	5.810,00	5.856,54	5.944,39	6.051,35
	Propeller for use on aircraft over 5.700 kg MTOW	2.910,00	2.933,31	2.977,31	3.030,88
	Propeller for use on aircraft up to 5.700 kg MTOW	890,00	897,13	910,59	926,97
	CS-22J Class Propeller	450,00	453,60	460,41	468,69
Parts and Appliances	Value above EUR 20.000				
	Value between EUR 2.000 and 20.000				
	Value below EUR 2.000				
	Auxiliary Power Unit (APU)	53.900,00	54.331,74	55.146,71	56.139,01



#### Table 3: Supplemental Type Certificates (referred to in subpart E in Section A of the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

Aircraft and related			Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
products, parts and		Nature	01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
appliances	Suite goly		December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Fixed Wing Aircraft	Over 150.000 kg	Complex	60.200,00	60.682,20	61.592,43	62.700,71
		Standard	12.850,00	12.952,93	13.147,22	13.383,79
		Simple	3.660,00	3.689,32	3.744,66	3.812,04
	Over 50.000 kg up to 150.000 kg	Complex	36.130,00	36.419,40	36.965,69	37.630,84
		Standard	10.280,00	10.362,34	10.517,78	10.707,03
		Simple	2.880,00	2.903,07	2.946,61	2.999,64
	Over 22.000 kg up to 50.000 kg	Complex	24.090,00	24.282,96	24.647,20	25.090,70
		Standard	7.710,00	7.771,76	7.888,33	8.030,27
		Simple	2.620,00	2.640,99	2.680,60	2.728,83
	Over 5.700 Kg up to 22.000 Kg (including High-Performance-Aircraft)	Complex	14.450,00	14.565,74	14.784,23	15.050,25
		Standard	5.140,00	5.181,17	5.258,89	5.353,52
		Simple	2.620,00	2.640,99	2.680,60	2.728,83
	Over 2.000 kg up to 5.700 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	Complex	4.420,00	4.455,40	4.522,23	4.603,61
		Standard	2.030,00	2.046,26	2.076,95	2.114,33
		Simple	1.020,00	1.028,17	1.043,59	1.062,37
	Up to 2.000 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	Complex	1.860,00	1.874,90	1.903,02	1.937,26
		Standard	1.160,00	1.169,29	1.186,83	1.208,19
		Simple	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
	Very light Aeroplanes, Powered Sailplanes, Sailplanes	Complex	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
		Standard	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Light Sport Aeroplanes	Complex	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
		Standard	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
		Simple	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
Rotorcraft	Large	Complex	46.400,00	46.771,66	47.473,23	48.327,46
		Standard	6.960,00	7.015,75	7.120,98	7.249,12
		Simple	2.320,00	2.338,58	2.373,66	2.416,37
	Medium	Complex	23.200,00	23.385,83	23.736,62	24.163,73
		Standard	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
		Simple	1.860,00	1.874,90	1.903,02	1.937,26
	Small	Complex	9.280,00	9.354,33	9.494,65	9.665,49
		Standard	3.480,00	3.507,87	3.560,49	3.624,56
		Simple	1.160,00	1.169,29	1.186,83	1.208,19
	Very light rotorcraft	Complex	1.050,00	1.058,41	1.074,29	1.093,62
		Standard	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05





Aircraft and related			Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
products, parts and	Category	Nature	01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
appliances		~	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801		1,04154
Others	Balloons	Complex	990,00	997,93	- /	1.031,12
		Standard	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
		Simple	290,00	292,32	,	302,05
	Airships Large	Complex	11.600,00	11.692,92	11.868,31	12.081,86
		Standard	9.280,00	9.354,33	9.494,65	9.665,49
		Simple	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
	Airships Medium	Complex	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
		Standard	3.710,00	3.739,72	3.795,81	3.864,11
		Simple	1.860,00	1.874,90	1.903,02	1.937,26
	Airships Small	Complex	2.320,00	2.338,58	2.373,66	2.416,37
		Standard	1.860,00	1.874,90	1.903,02	1.937,26
		Simple	930,00	937,45	951,51	968,63
Propulsion	Turbine engines with take-off thrust over 25 KN or take-off power outpu					
	over 2.000 kW	Complex	11.600,00	11.692,92	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	12.081,86
		Standard	6.960,00	,	,	7.249,12
		Simple	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
	Turbine engines with take-off thrust up to 25 KN or take-off power output up to 2.000 kW	Complex	6.960,00	7.015,75	7.120,98	7.249,12
		Standard	5.460,00	5.503,73	5.586,29	5.686,81
		Simple	3.640,00	3.669,16	- , -	3.791,21
	Non turbine engines	Complex	3.250,00	3.276,03	3.325,17	3.385,01
		Standard	1.450,00	1.461,61	1.483,54	1.510,23
		Simple	730,00	735,85	746,88	760,32
	CS-22.H, CS-VLR App. B engines	Complex	1.630,00	1.643,06	1.667,70	1.697,71
		Standard	730,00	735,85	746,88	760,32
		Simple	350,00	352,80	358,10	364,54
	Propeller for use on aircraft over 5.700 kg MTOW	Complex	2.320,00	2.338,58	2.373,66	2.416,37
		Standard	1.160,00	1.169,29	1.186,83	1.208,19
		Simple	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
	Propeller for use on aircraft up to 5.700 kg MTOW	Complex	1.740,00	1.753,94	1.780,25	1.812,28
		Standard	870,00	876,97	890,12	906,14
		Simple	440,00	443,52	450,18	458,28
	CS-22J Class Propeller	Complex	870,00	876,97	890,12	906,14
		Standard	440,00	443,52	450,18	458,28
		Simple	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14



Information leaflet on the evolution of fees and charges -18 October 2018– Issue 09

© European Aviation Safety Agency. All rights reserved. ISO9001 Certified.

Proprietary document. Copies are not controlled. Confirm revision status through the EASA-Internet/Intranet.



Aircraft and related products, parts and appliances		Nature	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31 December 2018	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Parts and Appliances	Value above EUR 20.000	Complex				
		Standard				
		Simple				
	Value between EUR 2.000 and 20.000	Complex				
		Standard				
		Simple				
	Value below EUR 2.000	Complex				
		Standard				
		Simple				
	Auxiliary Power Unit (APU)	Complex	6.960,00	7.015,75	7.120,98	7.249,12
		Standard	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
		Simple	2.320,00	2.338,58	2.373,66	2.416,37



# Table 4: Major changes and major repairs (referred to in subparts D and M in Section A of the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

Al					El-4 E 4 4 f	E1-4 E A
Aircraft and related products, parts and	Category	Nature	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31
appliances	Category		December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Fixed Wing Aircraft	Over 150.000 kg	Complex	50.800,00	51.206,91	51.975,00	52.910,23
		Standard	9.330,00	9.404,73	9.545,80	9.717,57
		Simple	3.330,00	3.356,67	3.407,02	3.468,33
	Over 50.000 kg up to 150.000 kg	Complex	25.420,00	25.623,61	26.007,96	26.475,95
		Standard	7.000,00	7.056,07	7.161,91	7.290,78
		Simple	2.140,00	2.157,14	2.189,50	2.228,90
	Over 22.000 kg up to 50.000 kg	Complex	20.340,00	20.502,92	20.810,46	21.184,92
		Standard	4.670,00	4.707,41	4.778,02	4.863,99
		Simple	1.670,00	1.683,38	1.708,63	1.739,37
	Over 5.700 Kg up to 22.000 Kg (including High-Performance-Aircraft)	Complex	12.710,00	12.811,81	13.003,98	13.237,97
		Standard	2.330,00	2.348,66	2.383,89	2.426,79
		Simple	1.670,00	1.683,38	1.708,63	1.739,37
	Over 2.000 kg up to 5.700 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	Complex	3.490,00	3.517,95	3.570,72	3.634,97
		Standard	1.630,00	1.643,06	1.667,70	1.697,71
		Simple	810,00	816,49	828,74	843,65
	Up to 2.000 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	Complex	1.280,00	1.290,25	1.309,61	1.333,17
		Standard	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Very light Aeroplanes, Powered Sailplanes, Sailplanes	Complex	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
		Standard	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Light Sport Aeroplanes	Complex	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
		Standard	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
		Simple	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
Rotorcraft	Large	Complex	34.800,00	35.078,75	35.604,92	36.245,59
		Standard	6.960,00	7.015,75	7.120,98	7.249,12
		Simple	2.320,00	2.338,58	2.373,66	2.416,37
	Medium	Complex	18.560,00	18.708,67	18.989,29	19.330,98
		Standard	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
		Simple	1.620,00	1.632,98	1.657,47	1.687,29
	Small	Complex	7.430,00	7.489,51	7.601,86	7.738,64
		Standard	3.480,00	3.507,87	3.560,49	3.624,56
		Simple	930,00	937,45	951,51	968,63
	Very light rotorcraft	Complex	990,00	997,93	1.012,90	1.031,12
		Standard	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05





Aircraft and related			Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
products, parts and	Category	Nature	01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
appliances	<u> </u>	Υ.	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Others	Balloons	Complex	990,00	997,93	1.012,90	1.031,12
		Standard	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Airships Large	Complex	9.280,00	9.354,33	9.494,65	9.665,49
		Standard	6.960,00	7.015,75	7.120,98	7.249,12
		Simple	4.640,00	4.677,17	4.747,32	4.832,75
	Airships Medium	Complex	3.710,00	3.739,72	3.795,81	3.864,11
		Standard	2.780,00	2.802,27	2.844,30	2.895,48
		Simple	1.860,00	1.874,90	1.903,02	1.937,26
	Airships Small	Complex	1.860,00	1.874,90	1.903,02	1.937,26
		Standard	1.390,00	1.401,13	1.422,15	1.447,74
		Simple	930,00	937,45	951,51	968,63
Propulsion	Turbine engines with take-off thrust over 25 KN or take-off power output					
	over 2.000 kW	Complex	6.410,00	6.461,34	6.558,26	6.676,27
		Standard	2.360,00	2.378,90	2.414,59	2.458,03
		Simple	1.420,00	1.431,37	1.452,84	1.478,99
	Turbine engines with take-off thrust up to 25 KN or take-off power output up to 2.000 kW	Complex	3.480,00	3.507,87	3.560,49	3.624,56
		Standard	1.180,00	1.189,45	1.207,29	1.229,02
		Simple	710,00	715,69	726,42	739,49
	Non turbine engines	Complex	1.510,00	1.522,10	1.544,93	1.572,73
		Standard	700,00	705,61	716,19	729,08
		Simple	350,00	352,80	358,10	364,54
	CS-22.H, CS-VLR App. B engines	Complex	700,00	705,61	716,19	729,08
		Standard	350,00	352,80	358,10	364,54
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Propeller for use on aircraft over 5.700 kg MTOW	Complex	1.250,00	1.260,01	1.278,91	1.301,93
		Standard	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Propeller for use on aircraft up to 5.700 kg MTOW	Complex	940,00	947,53	961,74	979,05
		Standard	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
		Simple	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	CS-22J Class Propeller	Complex	470.00	473,76	480.87	489,52
		Standard	150,00	151,20	153,47	156,23
		Simple	150,00	151,20	153,47	156,23

Information leaflet on the evolution of fees and charges -18 October 2018– Issue 09

© European Aviation Safety Agency. All rights reserved. ISO9001 Certified.

Proprietary document. Copies are not controlled. Confirm revision status through the EASA-Internet/Intranet.



Aircraft and related products, parts and appliances	Category	Nature	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31 December 2018	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Parts and Appliances	Value above EUR 20.000	Complex				
		Standard				
		Simple				
	Value between EUR 2.000 and 20.000	Complex				
		Standard				
		Simple				
	Value below EUR 2.000	Complex				
		Standard				
		Simple				
	Auxiliary Power Unit (APU)	Complex	3.480,00	3.507,87	3.532,43	3.624,56
		Standard	1.160,00	1.169,29	1.177,48	1.208,19
		Simple	700,00	705,61	710,55	729,08



### Table 5: Minor changes and minor repairs (referred to in subparts D and M in Section A of the Annex to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

Products related fees referred to in this table are levied per operation.

Aircraft and related products, parts and appliances	Category	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Documber 2011		Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
			1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Fixed Wing Aircraft	Over 150.000 kg	890,00	897,13	910,59	926,97
	Over 50.000 kg up to 150.000 kg	890,00	897,13	910,59	926,97
	Over 22.000 kg up to 50.000 kg	890,00	897,13	910,59	926,97
	Over 5.700 Kg up to 22.000 Kg (including High-Performance-Aircraft)	890,00	897,13	910,59	926,97
	Over 2.000 kg up to 5.700 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Up to 2.000 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Very light Aeroplanes, Powered Sailplanes, Sailplanes	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Light Sport Aeroplanes	220,00	221,76	225,09	229,14
Rotorcraft	Large	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
	Medium	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
	Small	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
	Very light rotorcraft	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
Others	Balloons	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Airships Large	810,00	816,49	828,74	843,65
	Airships Medium	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
	Airships Small	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11
Propulsion	Turbine engines with take-off thrust over 25 KN or take-off power output over 2.000 kW	600,00	604,81	613,88	624,92
	Turbine engines with take-off thrust up to 25 KN or take-off power output up to 2.000 kW	600,00	604,81	613,88	624,92
	Non turbine engines	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	CS-22.H, CS-VLR App. B engines	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Propeller for use on aircraft over 5.700 kg MTOW	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	Propeller for use on aircraft up to 5.700 kg MTOW	290,00	292,32	296,71	302,05
	CS-22J Class Propeller	150,00	151,20	153,47	156,23
Parts and Appliances	Value above EUR 20.000				
	Value between EUR 2.000 and 20.000				
	Value below EUR 2.000				
	Auxiliary Power Unit (APU)	460,00	463,68	470,64	479,11





Table 6: Annual fee for holders of EASA Type Certificates and Restricted Type Certificates and other Type Certificates deemed to be accepted under Regulation (EC) No 216/2008 (referred to in subpart B and subpart O in Section A of the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

Please note that for the Products related fees referred to in this table are levied per period of 12 months.

Aircraft and related products, parts and appliances	Category	Country of Design	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31 December 2018	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Fixed Wing Aircraft	Over 150.000 kg	EU	1.078.000,00	1.086.634,78	1.102.934,14	1.122.780,12
		Non EU	385.400,00	388.487,05	394.314,30	401.409,52
	Over 50.000 kg up to 150.000 kg	EU	852.900,00	859.731,73	872.627,58	888.329,47
		Non EU	252.600,00	254.623,33	258.442,64	263.093,00
	Over 22.000 kg up to 50.000 kg	EU	257.000,00	259.058,57	262.944,41	267.675,78
		Non EU	96.300,00	97.071,36	98.527,42	100.300,30
	Over 5.700 Kg up to 22.000 Kg (including High-Performance-Aircraft)	EU	42.010,00	42.346,50	42.981,69	43.755,10
		Non EU	14.270,00	14.384,30	14.600,07	14.862,78
	Over 2.000 kg up to 5.700 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	EU	4.650,00	4.687,25	4.757,55	4.843,16
		Non EU	1.630,00	1.643,06	1.667,70	1.697,71
	Up to 2.000 kg (except for High-Performance-Aircraft)	EU	2.320,00	2.338,58	2.373,66	2.416,37
		Non EU	780,00	786,25	798,04	812,40
	Very light Aeroplanes, Powered Sailplanes, Sailplanes	EU	1.050,00	1.058,41	1.074,29	1.093,62
		Non EU	350,00	352,80	358,10	364,54
	Light Sport Aeroplanes	EU	780,00	786,25	798,04	812,40
		Non EU	260,00	262,08	266,01	270,80
Rotorcraft	Large	EU	105.600,00	106.445,86	108.042,53	109.986,62
		Non EU	33.780,00	34.050,58	34.561,33	35.183,22
	Medium	EU	52.800,00	53.222,93	54.021,26	54.993,31
		Non EU	18.610,00	18.759,07	19.040,45	19.383,06
	Small	EU	20.880,00	21.047,25	21.362,95	21.747,36
		Non EU	7.710,00	7.771,76	7.888,33	8.030,27
	Very light rotorcraft	EU	3.490,00	3.517,95	3.570,72	3.634,97
		Non EU	1.160,00	1.169,29	1.186,83	1.208,19





Aircraft and related products, parts and appliances	Category	Country of Design	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31 December 2018	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
Others	D-III.	Eu	4.050.00	1,00801	1,02313	,
Others	Balloons	EU Non EU	1.050,00	·	1.074,29	· ·
	Airebine Levre	Non EU EU	350,00 2.480,00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	358,10 2.537,36	364,54 2.583,02
	Airships Large		·	,	,	
	A local time. NA collisions	Non EU	1.160,00	•	1.186,83	,
	Airships Medium	EU	2.320,00	· ·	2.373,66	· ·
		Non EU	770,00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	787,81	801,99
	Airships Small	EU	1.860,00	·	1.903,02	,
	To big a series of the series	Non EU	620,00	624,97	634,34	645,75
Propulsion	Turbine engines with take-off thrust over 25 KN or take-off power output over 2.000 kW	EU	107.100,00	107.957,87	109.577,22	111.548,93
		Non EU	31.870,00	32.125,28	32.607,15	33.193,88
	Turbine engines with take-off thrust up to 25 KN or take-off power output up to 2.000 kW	EU	53.550,00	· ·	54.788,61	55.774,47
		Non EU	26.650,00	· ·	27.266,41	27.757,04
	Non turbine engines	EU	1.160,00	· ·	1.186,83	1.208,19
		Non EU	410,00	· ·	419,48	· ·
	CS-22.H, CS-VLR App. B engines	EU	580,00	,	593,42	604,09
		Non EU	290,00	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	296,71	302,05
	Propeller for use on aircraft over 5.700 kg MTOW	EU	870,00	· ·	890,12	906,14
		Non EU	290,00		296,71	302,05
	Propeller for use on aircraft up to 5.700 kg MTOW	EU	440,00	- / -	450,18	458,28
		Non EU	1.450,00	· ·	1.483,54	1.510,23
	CS-22J Class Propeller	EU	220,00	· ·	225,09	
		Non EU	70,00	70,56	71,62	72,91



Aircraft and related products, parts and appliances	Category	Country of Design	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017		Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Parts and Appliances	Value above EUR 20.000	EU	4.500,00	4.536,05	4.604,09	4.686,93
		Non EU	1.500,00	1.512,02	1.534,70	1.562,31
	Value between EUR 2.000 and 20.000	EU	2.250,00	2.268,02	2.302,04	2.343,47
		Non EU	750,00	756,01	767,35	781,16
	Value below EUR 2.000	EU	1.130,00	1.139,05	1.156,14	1.176,94
		Non EU	540,00	544,33	552,49	562,43
	Auxiliary Power Unit (APU)	EU	85.000,00	85.680,85	86.966,05	88.530,90
		Non EU	26.000,00	26.208,26	26.601,38	27.080,04



#### Table 7A: Design Organisation Approval (referred to in subpart J in Section A of the Annex to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

Type of fee	Ratings	Staff	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31
		<u> </u>	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	
Approval fee	DOA 1A	Below 10	13.600,00	13.708,94	13.914,57	
		10 to 49	38.250,00		39.134,72	
		50 to 399	109.300,00		111.828,11	113.840,32
		400 to 999	218.600,00	220.350,99	223.656,22	227.680,64
		1.000 to 2.499	437.200,00	440.701,97	447.312,44	455.361,29
		2.500 to 5.000	655.700,00	660.952,16	670.866,34	682.937,78
		Over 5.000	3.643.000,00	3.672.180,43	3.727.262,59	3.794.330,22
	DOA 1 B DOA 2A	Below 10	10.700,00	10.785,71	10.947,49	11.144,48
		10 to 49	27.320,00	27.538,83	27.951,91	28.454,87
		50 to 399	82.000,00	82.656,82	83.896,66	85.406,28
		400 to 999	163.900,00	165.212,84	167.691,01	170.708,41
	DOA 1C DOA 2B DOA 3A	Below 10	8.000,00	8.064,08	8.185,04	8.332,32
		10 to 49	16.390,00	16.521,28	16.769,10	17.070,84
		50 to 399	54.600,00	55.037,35	55.862,90	56.868,08
		400 to 999	136.600,00	137.694,17	139.759,56	142.274,36
	DOA 2C DOA 3B	Below 10	5.400,00	5.443,25	5.524,90	5.624,32
		10 to 49	10.930,00	11.017,55	11.182,81	11.384,03
		50 to 399	41.830,00	42.165,06	42.797,53	43.567,62
		400 to 999	115.000,00	115.921,15	117.659,95	119.777,10
	DOA 3C	Below 10	4.180,00	4.213,48	4.276,68	4.353,64



Type of fee	Ratings	Staff	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2018 to 31 December 2018	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Surveillance fee	DOA 1A	Below 10	6.800,00	6.854,47	6.957,28	
		10 to 49	19.130,00	19.283,23	19.572,48	·
		50 to 399	54.600,00	55.037,35	55.862,90	56.868,08
		400 to 999	109.300,00	110.175,49	111.828,11	113.840,32
		1.000 to 2.499	218.600,00	220.350,99	223.656,22	227.680,64
		2.500 to 5.000	327.900,00	330.526,48	335.484,33	341.520,97
		Over 5.000	1.822.000,00	1.836.594,22	1.864.142,86	1.897.685,88
	DOA 1 B DOA 2A	Below 10	5.350,00	5.392,85	5.473,75	5.572,24
		10 to 49	13.660,00	13.769,42	13.975,96	14.227,44
		50 to 399	40.980,00	41.308,25	41.927,87	42.682,31
		400 to 999	82.000,00	82.656,82	83.896,66	85.406,28
	DOA 1C DOA 2B DOA 3A	Below 10	4.000,00	4.032,04	4.092,52	4.166,16
		10 to 49	8.200,00	8.265,68	8.389,67	8.540,63
		50 to 399	27.320,00	27.538,83	27.951,91	28.454,87
		400 to 999	68.300,00	68.847,08	69.879,78	71.137,18
	DOA 2C DOA 3B	Below 10	2.700,00	2.721,63	2.762,45	2.812,16
		10 to 49	5.460,00	5.503,73	5.586,29	5.686,81
		50 to 399	21.860,00	22.035,10	22.365,62	22.768,06
		400 to 999	60.100,00	60.581,40	61.490,11	62.596,55
	DOA 3C	Below 10	2.090,00	2.106,74	2.138,34	2.176,82



### Table 7B: Alternative Procedures of Design Organisation Approval (referred to in subpart J in Section A of the Annex to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

		Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
Category	Description	01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 3 <u>1</u>	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
*	<u>▼</u>	December 2014	December 2017 🔼	December 2018	December 2019
			1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
1A	Type Certification	7.500,00	7.560,08	7.673,48	7.811,55
1B	Type Certification - Continued airworthiness only	3.000,00	3.024,03	3.069,39	3.124,62
2A	Supplemental type certificates (STC) and/or major repairs	6.000,00	6.048,06	6.138,78	6.249,24
2B	STC and/or major repairs - Continued airworthiness only	2.500,00	2.520,03	2.557,83	2.603,85
3A	ETSOA	6.000,00	6.048,06	6.138,78	6.249,24
3B	ETSOA - Continued airworthiness only	3.000,00	3.024,03	3.069,39	3.124,62



#### Table 8: Production Organisation Approval (referred to in subpart G in Section A of the Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 748/2012)

		Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
Type of fee	Turnover	01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
	<b>Z</b>	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
			1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Approval fee	Turnover below 1 million euros	10.460,00	10.543,78	10.701,94	10.894,51
	Between 1.000.000 and 4.999.999	58.000,00	58.464,58	59.341,54	60.409,32
	Between 5.000.000 and 9.999.999	206.400,00	208.053,26	211.174,03	214.973,86
	Between 10.000.000 and 49.999.999	309.600,00	312.079,90	316.761,05	322.460,78
	Between 50.000.000 and 99.999.999	358.000,00	360.867,58	366.280,54	372.871,32
	Between 100.000.000 and 499.999.999	417.600,00	420.944,98	427.259,09	434.947,10
	Between 500.000.000 and 999.999.999	732.100,00	737.964,12	749.033,47	762.511,43
	Over 999.999.999	2.784.000,00	2.806.299,84	2.848.393,92	2.899.647,36
Surveillance fee	Turnover below 1 million euros	7.550,00	7.610,48	7.724,63	7.863,63
	Between 1.000.000 and 4.999.999	36.790,00	37.084,69	37.640,95	38.318,26
	Between 5.000.000 and 9.999.999	49.050,00	49.442,89	50.184,53	51.087,54
	Between 10.000.000 and 49.999.999	73.600,00	74.189,54	75.302,37	76.657,34
	Between 50.000.000 and 99.999.999	174.000,00	175.393,74	178.024,62	181.227,96
	Between 100.000.000 and 499.999.999	232.000,00	233.858,32	237.366,16	241.637,28
	Between 500.000.000 and 999.999.999	464.000,00	467.716,64	474.732,32	483.274,56
	Over 999.999.999	2.207.000,00	2.224.678,07	2.258.047,91	2.298.678,78



## Table 9: Maintenance Organisation Approval (referred to in Annex I, subpart F, and Annex II to Commission Regulation (EC) No 2042/2003 (1))

Please note that for the Organisation related fees referred to in this table, approval fees are levied once and surveillance fees are levied every 12 months.

			Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
Type of fee	_		01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 3 <u>1</u>	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
	Y Y	~	December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Approval fee	Number of staff	Staff related below 5	3.490,00	3.517,95	3.570,72	3.634,97
		Between 5 and 9	5.810,00	· ·	5.944,39	6.051,35
		Between 10 and 49	15.000,00	15.120,15	15.346,95	15.623,10
		Between 50 and 99	24.000,00	24.192,24	24.555,12	24.996,96
		Between 100 and 499	32.080,00	32.336,96	32.822,01	33.412,60
		Between 500 and 999	44.300,00		45.324,66	46.140,22
		Over 999	62.200,00	62.698,22	63.638,69	64.783,79
Surveillance fee	Number of staff	Staff related below 5	2.670,00	2.691,39	2.731,76	2.780,91
		Between 5 and 9	4.650,00	4.687,25	4.757,55	4.843,16
		Between 10 and 49	12.000,00	12.096,12	12.277,56	12.498,48
		Between 50 and 99	24.000,00	24.192,24	24.555,12	24.996,96
		Between 100 and 499	32.080,00	32.336,96	32.822,01	33.412,60
		Between 500 and 999	44.300,00	44.654,84	45.324,66	46.140,22
		Over 999	62.200,00	62.698,22	63.638,69	64.783,79
Approval fee	Technical Ratings	A1	12.780,00	12.882,37	13.075,60	13.310,88
		A2	2.910,00	2.933,31	2.977,31	3.030,88
		A3	5.810,00	5.856,54	5.944,39	6.051,35
		A4	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
		B1	5.810,00	5.856,54	5.944,39	6.051,35
		B2	2.910,00	2.933,31	2.977,31	3.030,88
		B3	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
		С	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
Surveillance fee	e Technical Ratings	A1	12.780,00	12.882,37	13.075,60	13.310,88
		A2	2.910,00	2.933,31	2.977,31	3.030,88
		A3	5.810,00	5.856,54	5.944,39	6.051,35
		A4	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
		B1	5.810,00	5.856,54	5.944,39	6.051,35
		B2	2.910,00	2.933,31	2.977,31	3.030,88
		В3	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09
		С	580,00	584,65	593,42	604,09



Information leaflet on the evolution of fees and charges -18 October 2018– Issue 09

© European Aviation Safety Agency. All rights reserved. ISO9001 Certified.

Proprietary document. Copies are not controlled. Confirm revision status through the EASA-Internet/Intranet.



#### Table 10: Maintenance Training Organisation Approval (referred to in Annex IV to Regulation (EC) No 2042/2003)

			Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
Type of fee			01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
			December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Approval fee	Number of Staff	Staff related below 5	3.490,00	3.517,95	3.570,72	3.634,97
		Between 5 and 9	9.880,00	9.959,14	10.108,52	10.290,42
		Between 10 and 49	21.260,00	21.430,29	21.751,74	22.143,14
		Between 50 and 99	41.310,00	41.640,89	42.265,50	43.026,02
		Over 99	54.400,00	54.835,74	55.658,27	56.659,78
		Fee for the second and subsequent additional facility	3.330,00	3.356,67	3.407,02	3.468,33
		Fee for the second and subsequent additional training course	3.330,00	3.356,67	3.407,02	3.468,33
Surveillance fee	Number of Staff	Staff related below 5	2.670,00	2.691,39	2.731,76	2.780,91
		Between 5 and 9	7.670,00	7.731,44	7.847,41	7.988,61
		Between 10 and 49	19.660,00	19.817,48	20.114,74	20.476,68
		Between 50 and 99	32.730,00	32.992,17	33.487,04	34.089,60
		Over 99	50.000,00	50.400,50	51.156,50	52.077,00
		Fee for the second and subsequent additional facility	2.500,00	2.520,03	2.557,83	2.603,85



# Table 11: Continuing Airworthiness Management Organisation Approval (referred to in Part M Subpart G of Annex I to Regulation (EC) No 2042/2003)

			Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
Type of fee			01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
			December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
				1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
Approval fee			50.000,00	50.400,50	51.156,50	52.077,00
Surveillance fee			50.000,00	50.400,50	51.156,50	52.077,00
Approval fee	Technical			12.600,13	12.789,13	13.019,25
дрргочаг iee	Ratings	A1	12.500,00			
		A2	6.250,00	6.300,06	6.394,56	6.509,63
		A3	6.250,00	6.300,06	6.394,56	6.509,63
		A4	6.250,00	6.300,06	6.394,56	6.509,63
Surveillance fee	Technical			12.600,13	12.789,13	13.019,25
Our veillance lee	Ratings	A1	12.500,00			
		A2	6.250,00	6.300,06	6.394,56	6.509,63
		A3	6.250,00	6.300,06	6.394,56	6.509,63
		A4	6.250,00	6.300,06	6.394,56	6.509,63



### Table 12: Acceptance of approvals equivalent to 'Part 145' and 'Part 147' approvals in accordance with applicable bilateral agreements

Type of fee	Flat Fee Amount from 01 April 2014 to 31 December 2014	Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2017 to 31 December 2017		Flat Fee Amount from 01 January 2019 to 31 December 2019
		1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
New approvals, per application	1.700,00	1.713,62	1.739,32	1.770,62
Renewals of existing approvals, per period of 12 months	850,00	856,81	869,66	885,31



#### PART II - Tasks charged on an hourly basis

Certification tasks or services charged on an hourly basis

		Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from	Flat Fee Amount from
		01 April 2014 to 31	01 January 2017 to 31	01 January 2018 to 31	01 January 2019 to 31
		December 2014	December 2017	December 2018	December 2019
			1,00801	1,02313	1,04154
1. Hourly rate	Including travel costs within the Member States	233,00	234,87	238,39	242,68
2. Hourly rate	Excluding travel costs	221,00	222,77	226,11	230,18